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Yoon, Laura

From: Angel Rinker [ARinker@placer.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Smith, Laura
Subject: RE: Homewood Response to Comments

LLaauurraa,,    
  
LLeett’’ss  mmooddiiffyy  tthhee  mmiittiiggaattiioonn  mmeeaassuurree  ttoo  rreeaadd  tthhaatt  ppaayymmeenntt  ooff  TTRRPPAA  ooffff--ssiittee  ffeeee  wwiillll  ssaattiissffyy  AAPPCCDD  ffeeee  
rreeqquuiirreemmeennttss..  WWee  ddoo  nnoott  wwaanntt  ttoo  ddoouubbllee  ffeeee  ffoorr  tthhee  ssaammee  iimmppaacctt  aanndd  aarree  ookkaayy  wwiitthh  TTRRPPAA  ccoolllleeccttiinngg  tthhee  ffeeee..  
HHoowweevveerr,,  wwee  wwaanntt  ttoo  bbee  ssuurree  tthhee  ffeeee  iiss  ppaaiidd  ttoo  TTRRPPAA..    
  
  
WWiillll  tthhiiss  wwoorrkk  ffoorr  yyoouu??    
  
  
AAnnggeell    
  

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:LSmith@icfi.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 7:51 PM 
To: Angel Rinker 
Subject: RE: Homewood Response to Comments 
 
Hi Angel, 
 
I just wanted to follow up with you on the mitigation for Homewood. Our responses to comments are due 
Friday.  Any assistance would be greatly appreciated. Thanks!  
 

LAURA SMITH | Air Quality and Climate Change Specialist | 916.231.9774  

 

From: Angel Rinker [mailto:ARinker@placer.ca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:08 PM 
To: Smith, Laura 
Subject: RE: Homewood Response to Comments 
 
LLaauurraa,,  
  
  
DDoo  yyoouu  kknnooww  hhooww  TTRRPPAA  ccaallccuullaatteess  tthheeiirr  mmiittiiggaattiioonn  ffeeee??    
  
II  sshhoouulldd  hhaavvee  aann  aannsswweerr  ffoorr  yyoouu  bbyy  ttoommoorrrrooww..    
  
TThhaannkkss..    
  
  
AAnnggeell    
  

From: Smith, Laura [mailto:LSmith@icfi.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 11:33 AM 
To: Angel Rinker 




